
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB or RFP NO.:  Bid No.  653 
Bid Title: Furnish, Deliver and Inside Delivery  
                    of Animal Cages  
Project:  Queens College 
Bid Opening Date:  May 19, 2020 

Response to RFIs 
 
 
Question 1:  What is the ceiling height for the vivarium?  
 
Response 1:  9’-0” 
 
 
Question 2:  What are the measurements of the elevator to the vivarium? 
 
Response 2:  93” x 60” x 88”.  The door opens to 44”. 
 
 
Question 3:  What are measurements coming into the vivarium?  
 
Response 3:  The doors vary from 3’- 0” to 3’-4” to 4’-0” 
 
 
Question 4:  What are the corridor ceiling heights?  
 
Response 4:   8’-0” 
 
 
Question 5:   Welded rack – Do you have a requested quantity of shelves? Do you have specific dimensions? 
 
Response 5:  Preference is a shelfless system – no shelving.  The dimensions are in mm: 1465 x 580 x 1873 (LxWxH) - 25 
cages - 5 rows X 5 columns. 
 
 
Question 6:  Cage Body – What material is this molded from - Polycarbonate? Polysulfone, Polypropylene? 
 
Response 6:  Opaque polypropylene material for the cages. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain the same.  This 
notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of your bid.  

 


